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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 9:47 am
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 271557 -  - confirmation and update of any changes to 

the 2019 response to LGOIMA 19167 - 5G, Smart Cities and LED Lighting

 
Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your Request 1: 
 
Has any of the information from LGOIMA 19167 changed since 2019? 
 
Our Response 1: 
 
All information within LGOIMA 19167 is still relevant.  There are two minor changes: 

1. NZTA is now known as Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency 
2. The Smart Hamilton Programme Lead is now Chris Mardon. 

 
Your Request 2: 
 
In relation to 5.1. The lights are Philips RoadGrace3000k lanterns. Information about these lights can be found here. 
 
Please can you clarify the lights are still the above model in St. Andrews. 
If there are any other model of light please advise the model and location of these lights 
 
Our Response 2: 
 
We can confirm that the all the lights in St. Andrews are Philips Road Grace 36W 3000k lanterns. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 12:49 pm 
To: Amy Viggers <Amy.Viggers@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LED lighting update Hamilton. Updated Offical Information Act Request 
 
 
Hi Amy, 
I attach a OIA that you helpfully dealt with in 2019. 
 
https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-
council/Council_meetings_and_public_information/ofi/LGOIMA%202019/LGOIMA%2019167%205G,%20Smart%20Ci
ties%20and%20LED%20Lighting_Redacted.pdf 
 
 
Please can you provide confirmation what nothing has changed since 2019. 
If there are different answers to any of the questions please provide the updated information. 
 
In relation to 5.1 
The lights are Philips RoadGrace3000k lanterns. Information about these lights can be found via this link: { 
HYPERLINK "http://www.lighting.philips.co.nz/prof/outdoor-luminaires/road-and- urban-lighting/road-and-urban-
luminaires/roadgrace" }   
 
Please can you clarify the lights are still the above model in St. Andrews. 
If there are any other model of light please advise the model and location of these lights. 
 
Thanking you in advance for your consideration, 

 
 
  
Private and Confidential 
This e-mail and any files attached to it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential information. If you receive this message in error, please notify the author immediately, disregard the 
contents of the message and delete the message from your system  
  
The contents of this document are provided for educational purposes only and do not constitute legal or medical advice. 
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